
28 November 2018

NOTICE OF MEETING

AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE
will meet on

Tuesday, 4 December 2018
beginning at

6:15 pm
in 

Rooms 16 and 17, Eastleigh House, Upper Market Street, Eastleigh, 
SO50 9YN

TO: Councillor Steve Holes (Chairman)
Councillor Rob Rushton (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Margaret Atkinson
Councillor Alex Bourne
Councillor Ray Dean
Councillor Adam Manning
Councillor Wayne Irish
Councillor Adrian Trace
Councillor Sara Tyson-Payne

CC: Councillor Keith House Council Leader

Staff Contacts: Cheryll Kemsley, Democratic Services Officer, 
tel: 023 8068 8112 Email: cheryll.kemsley@eastleigh.gov.uk

Sarah King, Corporate Director, Support Services (CFO), 
tel 023 8068 8011 Email: sarah.king@eastleigh.gov.uk

GAETANA WISEMAN
Performance and Governance Manager

____________________________________________________________________
Copies of this and all other agendas can be accessed via the Council's website - 

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/meetings as well as in other formats, including 
Braille, audio, large print and other languages, upon request.

Members of the public are invited to speak on general items at the start of the 
meeting, and on individual agenda items at the time the item is discussed.  To 

register please contact the Democratic Services Officer above.
Please be aware that Eastleigh Borough Council permits filming, sound recording 

and photography at meetings open to the public, and Councillors will be using 
tablet devices to access committee papers.

Eastleigh House 
Upper Market Street
Eastleigh SO50 9YN

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/meetings


AGENDA

1. Public Participation    

2. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 6) 

To consider the Minutes of the meeting held on 13 November 2018. 

3. Apologies    

4. Declarations of Interest    

5. External Audit Progress    

6. Internal Audit Monitoring Statement for the Period 1 July to 30 September 2018    
(Pages 7 - 16)

7. Staffing Issues (HR/UNISON)    (Pages 17 - 44)

8. The Point and Berry Business Plans  - Please note that this item has now been 
deferred and will not be considered at the meeting.

9. Verbal Updates from Members Representing Strategic Risk Management Group 
(SRMG) / Procurement Executive Group (PEG)    

10. Action List    (Pages 45 - 46)

11. Cabinet Forward Plan    (Pages 47 - 50)

12. Audit and Resources Work Programme    (Pages 51 - 52)

Your Council’s electronic news service - e-news  -

Register your email address free with the Council and keep up to date with what’s 
happening in the Borough.  Simply select your topics and we will send you email 

updates with news as it happens including new Council Jobs, What’s On, Recycling, 
Transport plus lots more. www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Tuesday, 22 January 2019 at 6:15 pm

in the Rooms 16 and 17, Eastleigh House, Upper Market Street, Eastleigh, 
SO50 9YN

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews


1

AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 13 November 2018  (6:15 pm – 7:45 pm)

PRESENT:

Councillor Holes (Chairman); Councillors Atkinson, Bourne, Dean, Irish, 
Trace and Tyson-Payne

Also in attendance: Councillor Grajewski

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Rushton and 
Manning

________________________________________

RESOLVED ITEMS (SUBJECT TO QUESTIONS ONLY)

38. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There was no public participation on this occasion.

39. MINUTES

RESOLVED – 

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 24 October 2018 be 
confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

40. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest in relation to items of business on 
the agenda.

41. EXTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER

Consideration was given to the External Auditor’s Annual Audit Letter for 
the year ending 31 March 2018 (Agenda item 5).

Paul King, Executive Director, EY, explained that the letter was a public 
facing document that contained a high level summary reflecting the Audit 
Results Report, considered by this Committee on 24 October 2018. EY 
had then issued the Audit Report on 26 October 2018.

Paul advised that EY’s conclusion on financial statements was unqualified 
and presented a true and fair view of the Council’s position as at 31 March 
2018. With regards to Value for Money, it was concluded that there were 
appropriate arrangements in place to deliver sustainable services. 
However, EY thought it important that the Council fully considered both the 
revenue impact of the Horton Heath Development and any interest rate 

1

Agenda Item 2



2

rise risk, and the impact of the statutory guidance issued by the Ministry of 
Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) and reservations 
expressed by the Chartered Institute of Public finance and Accountancy 
(CIPFA).

In referring to EY’s Value for Money conclusion, Councillor Atkinson 
wished for it to be recorded that, as a member of this Committee, she was 
not comfortable with the Council’s exposure to risk due to any significant 
or unexpected rise in interest rates.

RESOLVED -  

That the report be noted.

42. EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS UPDATE

Further to Minute 37, this was now a standard item on the agenda.

Paul King, Executive Director, advised that EY would be looking at the 
2018/19 accounts in due course. There was a view to issue the Housing 
Benefit subsidy claim before the end of November 2018 to comply with the 
Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) deadline. 

43. CORPORATE RISK MANAGEMENT - ANNUAL REPORT

Consideration was given to the report of the Strategic Planning Manager 
(Agenda item 7) that outlined the progress made with the development of 
the Council’s Risk Management processes.

Work on the following areas had been completed in 2017/18:

Risk Register Review
Risk Reporting
Training
Risk Register Template
Event Management

The Corporate Risk Register was managed and regularly reviewed by the 
Council’s Management Team. This register was overviewed by the 
Strategic Risk Management Group (SRMG) of which Councillor Irish was 
the Audit and Resources Committee representative.

Training had been undertaken with senior staff and it was anticipated that 
this would be extended to all councillors in the future, and become part of 
the Member Development programme.

Members raised a number of questions, in particular, the risk of the 
Council’s reputation, as referred to in the second bullet point of paragraph 
8 of Appendix A to the report. The Committee felt that the words ‘by 

2



3

stakeholders’ was an inadequate description and it was agreed that these 
words be deleted. 

It was also suggested, and agreed, that the first word in paragraph 4 of 
Appendix B to the report be amended from ‘Encourage’ to ‘Ensure’.

Members concluded that they were uncomfortable with not being 
presented with the Council’s Corporate Risk Register. In previous years 
they had confidentially reviewed the this register on an annual basis, and 
although there was a representative on the SRMG to look at the detail, 
they felt that this Committee should review the risk management process 
and, without sight of the register, this was impossible to do. The Strategic 
Planning Manager advised that he would take this request to Management 
Team the following day.

RESOLVED -   

That the report be noted.

44. CORPORATE FINANCIAL MONITORING 1 APRIL 2018 TO 30 
SEPTEMBER 2018

Consideration was given to the report of the Corporate Director for Support 
Services (CFO) (Agenda item 8) that presented the Council’s overall 
financial position for the period 1 April 2018 to 30 September 2018. This 
report would also be considered by Cabinet on 19 November 2018.

Financial Services had liaised with every service manager to ensure 
monitoring had been carried out on all aspects of the Council’s finances for 
the first quarter of 2018/19.

Paragraphs 8-14 of the report highlighted the significant variances and 
emerging issues of: Income and Expenditure; Corporation Estates; 
Recycling; Arts and Culture; Corporate Financial Monitoring; Housing and 
Council Tax; and Parking Services.

The Committee was advised that The Point and Berry Theatres’ business 
plans were to come before them at the next meeting in December 2018. 
The Chair suggested that the relevant Cabinet portfolio holders also be 
invited as their knowledge and contributions would be invaluable to this 
Committee in scrutinising the Plans. 

During discussion Members also enquired where the £40,000 underspend, 
in relations to public transport subsidies, had been made. The Corporate 
Director – Support Services (CFO) advised that she would respond to this 
post committee. This is the response: The Borough Council Services 
Transport Policy is reporting a forecast £40,000 underspend. Hampshire 
County Council has made reductions in financial support for Public 
Transport services, which resulted in a reduction in bus routes within the 
Borough of Eastleigh.  This has led to a total £40,000 saving for the 

3



4

Council reflecting the funding that Eastleigh would have provided to these 
routes. 

Finally, with regards to staffing savings, Members suggested that 
paragraph 18 be made clearer. It was suggested that in future the report 
be amended to clarify that the savings are mainly arising from staff 
vacancies as a result of staff turnover.

RESOLVED -   

That the report be noted.

45. VERBAL UPDATES FROM MEMBERS REPRESENTING STRATEGIC 
RISK MANAGEMENT GROUP (SRMG) / PROCUREMENT EXECUTIVE 
GROUP (PEG)

(a) Strategic Risk Management Group (SRMG)

Councillor Irish reported the following from the meeting held on 5 
November 2018:

 The Group had made further comment on the policy and process 
of managing events safely and effectively in the Borough

 A full agenda item on insurance was planned for the New Year
 The Facilities Manager gave a health and safety update
 Risk registers relating to Specialist Services and Case 

Management, and Direct Services were presented by managers 
for those services.  SRMG commented on improvements that 
could be made and linked the operational review of risk to 
operational performance management and meetings

 The Safety and Resilience Manager gave a Business Continuity 
update

(b) Procurement Executive Group (PEG)

Councillor Atkinson reported that the next meeting was on 20 
November 2018.

46. ACTION LIST

The Committee considered the Action List, which set out the recent 
decisions and subsequent actions arising from the Committee. 

Members wished that their thanks be conveyed to the Performance and 
Governance Manager for uploading the Policies onto the website.

It was AGREED -

That the Action List be noted.

4



5

47. CABINET FORWARD PLAN

The Committee considered the current Forward Plan of Key Decisions.
 
It was AGREED -
 
That the current Forward Plan be noted.

48. A&R WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee considered its current Work Programme.
 
It was AGREED -
 
That the Work Programme be noted.

49. PLACES LEISURE EASTLEIGH, PROJECT REVIEW

Consideration was given to the report of the Corporate Director – Support 
Services (CFO) that summarised the delivery of the Places Leisure 
Eastleigh complex, which was delivered on time and on budget.

The report set out how the proposed new centre had successfully 
achieved the Council’s objectives by delivering a state of the art leisure 
facility which was revenue neutral to the Council.  The specific project 
objectives were to:

 Develop a new, high quality leisure facility to replace the existing 
Fleming Park Leisure Centre, offering a wide range of facilities 
for the whole community

 Provide a new facility which would ensure both the current and 
future needs of the community were met and that generated a 
significant increase in usage and participation

 Ensure the new centre was at no revenue cost to the Council – 
balancing capital costs and running costs against anticipated 
additional revenue generation

 Deliver a centre with high environmental standards and levels of 
energy efficiency with a 2011 BREEAM Rating of “Excellent”.

 Ensure continued use of the existing leisure centre until the new 
centre was complete and open for business  

 Ensure a high quality design that was in keeping with the park 
environment

 Ensure there was no net take of parkland and sports pitches
 Maintain free parking for centre users

RESOLVED -    

That the report be noted.

5



6

50. EXEMPT BUSINESS

RESOLVED -

(1) That, in pursuance of Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
for the following item of business on the grounds that it is 
likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act; 
and

(2) That, in pursuance of the public interest test, the public 
interest in disclosing the information contained in the following 
item of business was outweighed by the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption.

51. PLACES LEISURE EASTLEIGH, PROJECT REVIEW APPENDIX B

Appendix B was considered alongside, Places Leisure Eastleigh, Project 
Review (Agenda item 13.)

6



AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 4 December 2018 

INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING STATEMENT 

FOR THE PERIOD 1 JULY 2018 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 2018

Report of the Internal Audit Lead Specialist (Chief Internal Auditor)

Recommendations 

It is recommended that Audit and Resources Committee considers:

1) the Internal Audit Monitoring Statement for the second quarter of 2018/19; and

2) the progress made on the implementation of Internal and External Audit 
recommendations.

Summary

 The Annual Internal Audit Plan 2018/19 was approved by this Committee on 12 
March 2018. Progress made against the plan for quarter 2 is now reported 
(Appendix A).

 Progress made on the implementation of Internal and External Audit 
recommendations is detailed in Appendices B and C.

Statutory Powers
S.151 Local Government Act 1972
Accounts & Audit Regulations 2015

Strategic Implications 

1. The Internal Audit Team provides independent assurance that the Council’s 
risk management, governance and control processes are efficient, compliant, 
work effectively and support the ambitions of the Council.  

Introduction

2. The Strategic Internal Audit Plan 2018/21 and Annual Internal Audit Plan 
2018/19 were approved by this Committee on 12 March 2018. Performance 
against the Annual Audit Plan for 2018/19 is reported to Members of the 
Committee periodically throughout the year as per the Internal Audit Charter 
which was approved by this Committee on 10 July 2018. This report is the 

7

Agenda Item 6



second monitoring statement for the current financial year (2018/19) and 
outlines audit activity for the period 1 July 2018 to 30 September 2018, as 
summarised in appendices A and B.

Resources

3. The Internal Audit Team is resourced in-house and comprises an Internal 
Audit Lead Specialist (0.76 full time equivalent (FTE)), one full-time Audit 
Specialist and a part-time Audit Specialist (0.60 FTE). The arrangement with 
Portsmouth City Council for IT Audit services (20 days in 2018/19), has been 
extended by an additional 50 days during 2018/19 to cover 5 individual audit 
assignments. 

4. The appointment of an Internal Audit Senior Specialist on a 2 year fixed term 
contract with responsibility for supervising the work of the Internal Audit 
Specialists, supporting the counter fraud function and completion of complex 
audit reviews under the direction of the Internal Audit Lead Specialist is being 
progressed. 

Internal Audit Activity 

5. The first quarter’s coverage is summarised in Appendix A.

6. Members of the Committee will see a noteworthy variance between Corporate 
Governance, Corporate Systems, Strategy, Prior Year Audit Completion and 
Help & Advice: 

 Major Systems – the adverse variance of 13 days was due to additional 
time being spent on the audit reviews of cash and banking and payroll 
than was planned for. Findings from these audit reviews will be shared 
with this Committee in my next report (March 2019).

 Strategy – the favourable variance of 13.25 days was due to the review 
of Procurement being postponed until later in the year and the review of 
Social Media Policy not commencing until quarter 3. 

7. During the second quarter the following system reviews were completed:

 Car Parking Income – Our review concluded that there were 
weaknesses in the current system of internal control and gave limited 
assurance. Two priority 2 graded and two priority 3 graded  
recommendations were made. The first high risk area was the lack of 
contract for the cash collection service at the time of audit. The service 
is provided under a framework agreement procured by New Forest 
District Council (NFDC) as the lead purchasing authority which runs 
from 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2022. The review found that the Council 
had signed an Access Agreement to call off from the framework with 
NFDC. However at the time of audit there was no signed Call-Off 
Agreement between the Council and the service provider. This has 
been resolved and a Call-Off agreement signed.  The second high risk 
areas was the audit identified a skills gap following the restructure 

8



which was impacting on budget monitoring processes. The 
recommendation has been addressed, with the responsibility for the 
Council’s parking function being moved to Local Area Services (LAS) 
from Specialist Services - Environment. The LAS Manager is an 
experienced Parking professional and following a minor restructure of 
the area, the Council will have detailed sector knowledge, resilience 
and succession planning in its parking function.    

 Civil Parking Enforcement – This was the first review of the new 
Chipside Parking Enforcement system. Our review found systems and 
processes for parking enforcement were adequate and operating 
effectively. Four priority 3 graded recommendations were made. These 
were in relation to the refund process and weakness around the ability 
for the customer to mistakenly process their online payment twice thus 
creating the need for a refund; the need for a Data Protection Impact 
Assessment for the Chipside system; the migration of data from the old 
system to the new and finally that at the time of audit staff had only 
been partially trained. This presents a potential risk that processes may 
not be followed in line with legislative requirements. The 
recommendations have been accepted and are being implemented.  

 Residents Parking Permits – Our review found that current processes 
and systems for residents parking permits were adequate. There were 
areas identified that required enhancement. As a result six priority 3 
graded recommendations were made in relation to the administration of 
residents permits, second permits and visitor permits, refund 
processes, visitor permit records and lack of retention schedule for the 
administering system (Sidem).  

 Health and Safety – Legionella. Following Service Redesign and the 
impact on processes and resources it was felt an evaluation of the 
arrangements for Legionella Management would benefit from an audit 
review. It was included in the 2018/19 Annual Internal Audit Plan.  
Weaknesses and concerns have been raised which are promptly being 
worked through and an action plan is being developed from which 
Management Team will receive monthly progress reports. Management 
Team have asked for the risks to be recorded on the Corporate Risk 
Register.   

8. During the second quarter the following reviews from the 2018/19 Annual 
Internal Audit Plan continued or commenced which conclude in the third 
quarter and will be subject to comment in a later monitoring report:

 Cash receipting and banking arrangements

 Payroll

 Accounts Payable

 Travel, Subsistence and Expenses

9



 Procurement arrangements – postponed until quarter 4

 Tree Stock

 Street Scene – Risk Assessments (Health & Safety)

 Country Park Operations – Itchen Valley Country Park (consultancy 
review to replace assurance audit review)

9. During the quarter the following audit reviews from 2017/18 were followed up:

 Corporate Credit Cards – our last review was carried out in 2017/18 
and concluded that there was an adequate system of internal control 
but that compliance with the controls was limited. Thirteen 
recommendations were made and followed. Testing found that the 
majority of issues have been addressed. However four priority 3 graded 
recommendations were repeated as have not been fully implemented. 
The response to the audit report has been received and 
recommendations are being implemented. 

 Building Control Partnership – our last review in 2017/18 concluded 
that there was an adequate system of internal control that was 
adequately complied with. Five recommendations were made and have 
been followed up. It is understood that the Partnership Agreement with 
Southampton City Council has been updated and is awaiting 
agreement from Eastleigh Borough Council. It is understood it is 
currently with the Housing and Development Lead Specialist. The 
remaining four recommendations have all been implemented. 

 Licensing Partnership – our last review in 2017/18 concluded that there 
was an adequate system of internal control that was adequately 
complied with.  Eight recommendations were made and have been 
followed up. The review commenced in July 2018 and appropriate 
action has been taken by officers at Eastleigh to address the 
recommendations with the exception of one which requires input from 
Southampton City Council. The Environment Lead Specialist is still 
liaising with SCC.  

10. Following the Service Redesign Programme, Internal Audit has continued 
working with officers responsible for the development of new systems and 
processes and, as reported to this Committee previously, is responsible for 
reviewing and commenting upon systems of internal control prior to going live. 
The Internal Audit Lead Specialist is a member of the Change and 
Improvement Programme Board and the IT Board who will be driving 
continuous improvement change forward. 

Audit Recommendations

11. Appendix B provides details of the recommendations that remain outstanding 
from the 2016/17 and 2017/18 internal audits and details of the 

10



recommendations from audits completed in 2018/19 to date, along with the 
level of assurance given.  

12. Management Team has reviewed this report and where necessary any 
outstanding non-responses to audit reports/recommendations are being 
pursued.

13. Currently the Chief Internal Auditor considers that there are no 
recommendations outstanding that require escalation or further input from this 
Committee.

14. Appendix C gives details of the recommendations made by External Audit and 
provides an update on the progress made with the implementation of 
outstanding recommendations.   There are currently no External Audit 
recommendations that have not been addressed or implemented. 

Financial Implications

15. There are no significant financial implications arising from this report. The 
report is intended to report on progress made against the 2018/19 Annual 
Internal Audit Plan.

Risk Assessment

16. The Internal Audit Lead Specialist must establish and maintain a system to 
monitor the disposition of results communicated to management. By not 
monitoring the progress made in the implementation of audit 
recommendations, the Internal Audit Lead Specialist would be failing to meet 
requirements of the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards and Internal Audit 
Charter. 

Equality and Diversity Implications

17. The Equality Act is not relevant to the decision in this report and an Equality 
Impact Assessment has not been carried out.

Conclusion

18. The planned time and actual time is closely monitored to ensure where 
possible any variation is kept to a minimum. However, variations do occur and 
where necessary any impact on the plan is reported to this Committee.  

19. Work to complete the Audit Plan 2018/19 is on schedule. 

11

file://ebc01-101/users/Audit/Agenda,%20Minutes,%20Reports/Audit%20&amp;%20Resources%20Committee/1819/04.12.18/Internal%20Audit%20Monitoring%20Report%20for%20the%20period%201%20July%202018%20to%2030%20September%202018%20FINAL.docx%23Finance
file://ebc01-101/users/Audit/Agenda,%20Minutes,%20Reports/Audit%20&amp;%20Resources%20Committee/1819/04.12.18/Internal%20Audit%20Monitoring%20Report%20for%20the%20period%201%20July%202018%20to%2030%20September%202018%20FINAL.docx#Risk
file://ebc01-101/users/Audit/Agenda,%20Minutes,%20Reports/Audit%20&amp;%20Resources%20Committee/1819/04.12.18/Internal%20Audit%20Monitoring%20Report%20for%20the%20period%201%20July%202018%20to%2030%20September%202018%20FINAL.docx#Equality
file://ebc01-101/users/Audit/Agenda,%20Minutes,%20Reports/Audit%20&amp;%20Resources%20Committee/1819/04.12.18/Internal%20Audit%20Monitoring%20Report%20for%20the%20period%201%20July%202018%20to%2030%20September%202018%20FINAL.docx#Conclusion


JOANNE CASSAR
CHIEF INTERNAL AUDITOR

Date: 14 November 2018
Contact Officer: Joanne Cassar 
Tel No: 02380 688015
e-mail: joanne.cassar@eastleigh.gov.uk
Appendices Attached: Three

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D

The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this 
report or an important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material 
extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works 
or documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information.

 Strategic Internal Audit Plan 2018/21 and Annual Internal Audit Plan 2018/19

 Internal Audit Charter 2018/19

12



Appendix A
Internal Audit Monitoring Statement - Quarter 2 2018/19

2018/19 Total Plan Days* Q2 Planned days Q2 Actual Days Variance
Chargeable Time
Major Systems 125 52.00 65.00 13.00
Corporate Governance 19 8.50 3.00 -5.50
Corporate Support 73 16.50 13.25 -3.25
Corporate Systems 38 10.00 10.75 0.75
Strategy 25 13.50 0.25 -13.25
Support Services 50 9.75 11.25 1.50
Service Delivery 80 10.00 12.50 2.50
Contract/Final Account Audits 15 1.50 0.00 -1.50
Members Scrutiny 10 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investigations 20 5.95 1.00 -4.95
Consultancy 15 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Year Audit Completion 15 0.00 0.25 0.25
Help & Advice 20 4.75 10.25 5.50
Total rechargeable days 505 132.45 127.50 -4.95

Non- Chargeable Time
Annual Leave/Sick leave/Other leave 20.75 20.00 -0.75
Training/Management 22.80 28.00 5.20
Total non-chargeable days 216 43.55 48.00 4.45
Grand Total 721 176.00 175.50 -0.50
* as approved by Audit & Resources Committee  13 March 2018

13



Eastleigh Borough Council

Appendix B
Progress of the implementation of Internal Audit recommendations - 2018/19 Quarter 2

Audit Title Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
As

se
ss

m
en

t

Te
st

in
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

Da
te

 o
f F

in
al

 R
ep

or
t

Da
te

 o
f R

es
po

ns
e

To
ta

l r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (g
ra

de
d 

1-
4)  1

 - 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 a
ct

io
n 

*

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d

 2
 - 

ac
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 1
 m

on
th

 *
*

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d

 1
/2

 g
ra

de
d 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

   
 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g

Cash Receipting and Banking Arrangements 
Payroll
Housing Benefits & Council Tax Support Adequate Limited 31.07.18 08.08.18 6 0 - 0 - N/a
Accounts Payable Commenced in quarter 2. To be reported in quarter 3. 

Procurement arrangements 
Legal Fees - Interim Report Limited Limited 14.11.18 Due 12.2.18 3 0 - 2 0 2
Car parking income Limited Limited 21.09.18 21.09.18 4 0 - 2 2 0
Civil Parking Enforcement Adequate Adequate 28.09.18 28.09.18 4 0 - 0 - N/a
Residents Parking Permits Adequate Adequate 19.10.18 19.10.18 6 0 - 0 0 N/a

Building Control Partnership N/a N/a 03.07.18 N/a 1 0 - 1 0 1
Licensing Partnership N/a N/a 03.07.18 08.08.18 1 0 - 0 - 0
Corporate Credit Cards N/a N/a 04.10.18 05.11.18 4 0 - 0 - N/a

29 0 0 5 2 3

Accounts Receivable Limited Limited 14.02.18 29.03.18 19 0 - 8 0 8 (Note 1) 
Local Taxation Adequate Limited 15.05.18 27.06.18 28 0 - 7 4 3
Developers Contributions Adequate Adequate 02.08.18 03.09.18 7 0 - 1 0 1
Commercial Rents Adequate Adequate 15.05.18 15.05.18 13 0 - 4 1 3
Insurance Administration & Management Limited Limited 25.05.18 24.09.18 16 0 - 3 0 3
Salesforce Planning System Follow-up (Service Redesign Review) N/a N/a 25.05.18 26.05.18 4 0 - 1 0 1
Total 87 0 0 24 5 19

Follow Up Reviews 2018/19:

Audit Reviews 2017/18
Total 

Grading

Commenced in quarter 1. To be reported in quarter 3.
Commenced in quarter 1. To be reported in quarter 3.

Commenced in quarter 1. Postponed until later in the year.
System Review 2018/19:

Major Reviews 2018/19:

14



Eastleigh Borough Council

Audit Title Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
As

se
ss

m
en

t

Te
st

in
g 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

Da
te

 o
f F

in
al

 R
ep

or
t

Da
te

 o
f R

es
po

ns
e

To
ta

l r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (g
ra

de
d 

1-
4)  1

 - 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 a
ct

io
n 

*

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d

 2
 - 

ac
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 1
 m

on
th

 *
*

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d

 1
/2

 g
ra

de
d 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

   
 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g

Asset Management Limited Adequate 07.10.16 18.11.16 10 0 - 2 0 2 (Note 2)
Total 10 0 - 2 0 2

2015/16 Reviews:

Accounting for Fixed Assets (Land & Property) Limited Substantial 28.09.15 15.01.16 12 0 - 1 0 1 (Note 2)

12 0 - 1 0 1

Notes

required to remedy the situation within a month.

Note 2. Due to the delay in system development, audit are in the process of re-visiting this. 

2016/17 Reviews:

Total

* Grade 1 (Definition): Critical risk - Significant control weaknesses which require immediate action 
** Grade 2 (Definition): High risk - There is a key control missing, not working or being adhered to. This could lead to the risk of material inaccuracy/loss. Management attention is 

Note 1. A further review is planned for 2018/19

15



Eastleigh Borough Council

Appendix C

Appendix C
Implementation of External Audit Recommendations 
Report Date to A&RC Observation Recommendation Action Taken/Progress Officer responsible

Audit Results Report - Year ended 31 March 2017 27-Sep-17 Control Account Observation - Group Accounts The Council is currently not 
required to prepare Group 
Accounts on the basis of 
materiality. It is important 
that the Council keeps this 
assessment up to date 
throughout the year. If it 
changes, the Council 
should engage with EY 
early, to understand the 
full implications of group 
accounting.

EY have been 
informed of all the 
upcoming schemes 
this relates to and the 
proposed treatment of 
them. Therefore this 
recommendation will 
remain. 

The situation with 
regards to Group 
Accounts remains 
that group 
accounts were not 
required for 
2017/18.  Group 
Accounts may be 
required for 
2018/19 and the 
situation will 
remain under 
review.

External Audit - Ernst & Young  LLP Eastleigh Borough Council response

16



1

AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE

Tuesday 4 December 2018

UPDATE ON STAFFING MATTERS 2018/19

Report of the HR Manager

Recommendation

It is recommended that Audit and Resources Committee consider the contents of 
this report and make recommendations as it feels necessary.

Summary

This report provides a summary of the key workforce data and analysis over the last 12 
months together with an update on the People Strategy.  

Statutory Powers

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 111 / 112

1. Strategic Implications  

This report provides key data, analysis and updates on the Council’s 
workforce and people management practices.   The Council recognises the 
importance of recruiting and retaining a skilled and motivated workforce so it 
can continue to deliver good quality services and achieve its aspirations.  The 
Council also needs to ensure that it is engaging and developing its workforce 
in a way that promotes continuous improvement, innovation and commercial 
success.

2. Introduction

(a) Key Workforce Data - this report provides key workforce data and 
some analysis

(b) People Strategy Update

(c) Other Updates

17

Agenda Item 7



2

3. Key Workforce Data 

3.1 Total number of staff (up to 15/11/18)

Total head count:  487
Permanent head count: 450 = 407 FTE (full time equivalent)
Fixed term head count   37 =   33 FTE
Casual employees   86

These numbers fluctuate over the year, but as of 15 November 2018 the 
following details are worth noting;

3.1.1 There is a small reduction in the permanent FTE figure of 2fte since 
December 2017.  This demonstrates our continued effort to increase 
efficiencies across the Council and keep track with the savings 
achieved as part of the Future Eastleigh transformation programme.

3.1.2 There is an increase in the total permanent headcount of 13 which 
indicates an increase in the number of people working part time.  
This reflects the general trend of employees seeking more flexible 
working patterns.

3.1.3 The number of employees on a fixed term post remains high and has 
increased by 6 over the last year and this reflects the ongoing need 
for temporary resources to keep service delivery stable while we 
continue to implement our new operating model.  The largest 
number of temporary staff is in Service Delivery Case Management 
to support the upskilling and training programme.

3.1.4 The number of casual employees is high and the largest proportion 
is at the Point.  This is being addressed by the Manager, as it is 
recognised that relying on a large number of casual staff does not 
provide stability or assurance in terms of compliance, training and 
reliability.

3.2 Turnover 

3.2.1 Employee turnover refers to the percentage of employees who leave 
the organisation and are replaced by new employees.  Whilst some 
turnover is good, if turnover is too high there is an increased adverse 
impact on costs, stability, knowledge management and management 
time.

3.2.2 The current national average for turnover ranges from 15% to 19% 
depending on which methodology is used.    For the Council, during 
the 12 month period of 15/11/17 to 15/11/18, discounting the 
redundancies and end of fixed term contracts, our ‘voluntary 
resignation’ turnover rate was just under 18%.  This is a slight 
increase from last year and recruitment and retention continues to be 
a concern.    

3.2.3 Tools such as confidential exit questionnaire and staff surveys help 
us to understand how staff are feeling about their job and why 

18



3

people are leaving so we can take action to address it.  All leavers 
complete an exit questionnaire and meetings are held with the 
majority of leavers.  This provides an excellent insight in to the 
motivation for leaving.  

3.2.4 By far the greatest reason for leaving quoted by employees was for 
career progression/career opportunities.   Given the current 
recruitment climate it is not surprising that employees are being 
enticed by the prospect of better pay and the opportunity for career 
progression.  According to the most recent CBI report, the 
percentage of services firms finding it difficult to fill vacancies has 
risen to an all-time high,  with almost three-quarters (72%) of 
companies in the services sector reporting that they are struggling to 
recruit. The most recent Hays Salary Survey (Nov 2018) states that 
just under 50% of respondents said they were considering looking 
for a new job.

3.2.5 From the exit interviews we also know that work pressure and 
workload is a reason staff are leaving.  Work pressure and capacity 
was also highlighted in the recent Staff Survey and the Council 
needs to ensure managers are implementing the tools to help 
manage workloads; work programmes, support with setting priorities 
and regular meetings to review workloads. Staff must be properly 
supported and concerns escalated if the situation is not resolved.

3.2.6 The new Employee Performance Framework with regular 
performance meetings and the introduction of personal development 
plans and wellness plans will ensure that relevant conversations are 
being held with all staff and that issues and concerns can be 
addressed as they arise.  This structured process should result in 
reduced turnover rates.  

3.2.7 There has been a high turnover within Property Services during the 
first six months of this period.  Interim management has been put in 
place to address a number of staffing issues and this has led to a 
marked decrease in turnover from that area.

3.2.8 Retention needs to be one of the main areas of focus for next year 
and the Council needs to do all it can to ensure it is has a good 
employment offer for staff to remain.  This includes salaries along 
with a range of other benefits and incentives.  Staff turnover is one of 
our KPIs and will be regularly monitored.  We aim to reduce the 
figure by next year.

3.3 Workforce Profile as of 15 November 2018

Gender all employees
50.5% Male
49.5% Female
This is a more or less even split across the Council however; the figures for 
Direct Services shows there are uneven splits across all teams.

19



4

Gender Direct Services
95% Male
5% Female

Age all employees 
  6.3% aged 25 and under
11.3% aged 26 to 30
25.9% aged 31 to 40
21.2% aged 41 to 50
28.1% aged 51 to 60 
 7.2% aged 61 and over 

Ethnicity and Disability all employees
1.8% Employees with a disability
2.5%      Employees from an ethnic minority background

3.3.1 The gender split across the Council is broadly even.  The Council 
published its Gender Pay Gap report in March 2018.  The data 
showed that the mean pay for women is 2.9% higher than for men, 
and the median pay for women is 12.7% higher than that of men.  
The Council’s gender pay data contrasts with the national picture 
and demonstrates the Council’s long standing commitment to 
equality of opportunity as well as its flexible working polices that 
enable women to progress their careers.  

3.3.2 The large gap in median pay between men and women is accounted 
for by the Council’s large operational workforce within Direct 
Services.  These roles are traditionally taken up by men, however it 
is important we monitor recruitment practices to ensure there is no 
unconscious bias.  

3.3.3 The ratio of employees with a disability or from an ethnic minority 
background remains lower than the external community profile.  The 
data may not be truly reflective of our demographics as employees 
are not updating their information on their personal record.  Staff 
may feel uncomfortable or suspicious about sharing this data and we 
need to encourage staff to update their record and reassure them on 
how it will be used.  It is important we have this data so we can 
effectively monitor our workforce profile and take remedial steps if 
necessary.

3.3.4 The Council is committed to ensuring our recruitment practices are 
fair and inclusive.  All recruiting managers have undergone training 
this year and recognising unconscious bias was a key part of the 
programme.  The Council has achieved ‘Disability Confident’ 
accreditation and continues to offer a guaranteed interview to 
candidates with a disability who meet the essential criteria for the 
role.  Our ability to monitor recruitment will improve significantly 
following implementation of the new recruitment module within XCD 
(HR/Payroll system) which is due in December.  This will enable 

20



5

better analysis so we can detect and remove any barriers candidates 
from ethnic backgrounds or with a disability may face.

3.3.5  The Council’s age profile remains relatively stable with a good 
spread of age groups across the workforce.  Just over 35% of the 
workforce is over 50, therefore the majority of the workforce has at 
least 15 years’ service to offer; this provides stability and the ability 
to succession plan.  The majority of the senior manager group falls 
between the 41 to 50 age group which again provides stability.

3.4 Sickness Absence Data

3.4.1 The current percentage of total days lost at the Council equates to 
an average of just over 10 days per employee.  Nationally, the 
number of working days lost to absence due to illness has fallen to 
the lowest rate on record, according to 2017 ONS statistics, at 4.2 
days per year.  The head of the CIPD says this reflects a lack of job 
security among UK workers.  In the public sector a survey by 
Personnel Today (July 2018) put the average days lost per 
employee at 9.6 days.

3.4.2 Sickness absence data is a key indicator of organisational 
performance and needs to be well managed. The policy for 
Managing Sickness Absence has been updated and all operational 
managers and team leaders have received training.  This will ensure 
a clear and consistent approach to managing sickness across the 
Council going forward.

3.4.3 There has been an increase in the overall number of days lost due to 
sickness since last year which is a concern.  Much of the increase is 
due to long term sickness and we have seen an increase in the 
cases of cancer, mental health issues and long term medical 
conditions.  

3.4.4 The top three reasons stated for absence are Stress, Colds and 
Muscular Skeletal. This mirrors the national picture and a recent 

Year % of days lost due 
to sickness EBC

2014 4.46%

2015 3.82%

2016 3.04%

2017 3.5%

12 months from 
15/11/17

4.2%

21

https://www.independent.co.uk/topic/illness


6

Health and Safety Executive report stated that stress, depression 
and anxiety accounted for 57% of all working days lost in 2017/18, 
while musculoskeletal disorders represented 25% of working days 
lost.

3.4.5 Managers receive monthly reports detailing sickness data for their 
areas As the HR system is new and due to team changes following 
Future Eastleigh, we do not have trend data to compare sickness 
absence in more detail this year, however this will be possible next 
year.

3.4.6 It is important that sickness absence is effectively managed and staff 
are supported to achieve good attendance.   Managing sickness 
should be part of the KPIs for operational managers and HR is 
setting up a system to monitor sickness absence management so 
that this data can be provided.

3.4.7 It is also recognised that the past year has been tough with the 
continued transition to the new ways of working and that many staff 
are having to work harder, having to learn new systems and facing 
greater difficulties in undertaking their work as processes and 
systems continue to be implemented, improved and refined. This 
inevitably leads to greater job pressure and this needs to be 
recognised.  Staff are reporting more stress both in work and within 
their personal life and the Council is undertaking a range of initiatives 
through the Time to Change Pledge aimed at supporting employees; 
more details of this are provided later in the report.

3.5 HR Casework

3.5.1 From 1 January 2018 to date we have dealt with:

 29 Formal Absence Management Cases (2017 = 19 cases) 
  3 Dismissals on the grounds of ill health (2017  = 1 case) 
  6 Formal Disciplinary Hearings  (2017  = 2 cases) 
  3 Formal Grievances Hearings (2017  = 1 case) 
  4 Formal Performance Management Cases (2017 = 0 cases)
  2 Dismissals on probation (2017 = 0 cases)

3.5.2 The Council has revised its policies and operational managers have 
all received training.  Employees have also been made aware of the 
new policies and processes so they are fully informed.  There is a 
more structured approach to people management now as well as 
close monitoring of sickness absence and this accounts for the 
increase in HR caseload.  This should be viewed as a positive as 
people management issues are being addressed consistently and 
that employees are being supported during their sickness absence.  
Not all cases of sickness absence are managed with the formal 
process and there is room for some discretion based on the nature 
of the condition, for example employees with cancer or a severe 
mental health condition.

22



7

3.6 Learning and Development 

3.6.1 An extensive Corporate Training programme was put in place this 
year, recognising that many staff have taken up new roles, new 
teams or are new to the Council.  The main focus of the programme 
has been developing team work, management capability and 
customer service skills.  The Corporate Training Programme 
represents a significant investment in our staff. A few key points are 
provided below;

3.6.2 297 employees attended the Building High Performing Teams 
programme.  The focused on enhancing teamwork by developing 
shared goals, shared accountability, healthy conflict, building trust 
and the importance of self-awareness; all essential for optimising 
teamwork.  In terms of feedback, 92% of staff and 100% of 
managers said they would recommend this training to a colleague 
and we are now seeking ways to ensure we embed the learning. 

3.6.3 The Customer Service training has been rolled out across all front 
facing roles.  The aim was to establish common understanding and 
standards of what good customer service looks like at the Council.  
Feedback has been very positive with delegates all stating they 
believed it will enable them to deliver better customer service.

3.6.4 Developing management capability was a key commitment within 
Future Eastleigh.   It is recognised that effective management is the 
key to ensuring we embed our new operating model, continuously 
improve services, manage resources well and support and develop 
staff through the process.  Two programmes are currently 
underway:; Team Leaders and Senior Managers.  Both programmes 
are supported by 360 feedback and individual coaching sessions to 
support and tailor the learning for individual delegates.

3.6.5 Human Resources are also delivering training on policies and people 
management practices for operational managers and supervisors.  
The aim is to embed good practice, upskill managers and ensure 
there is a common and consistent approach to people management 
across the Council. 

3.6.6 Other training delivered included Recruitment and Selection – all 
recruiting managers attended, Personal Resilience (50 attendees), 
Mediation Skills, Managing Employment Appeals for Corporate 
Management Team and a two day Lean Process Practitioner course.

3.7 Apprenticeship Programme

3.7.1 We have successfully recruited to 7 apprenticeship posts this year; 

 Case Management Officer (Depot)
 Case Management Officer (Service Delivery)

23



8

 Customer Service Officer
 Vehicle & Plant Maintenance
 2x Street Scene (Horticulture)
 IT Developer

In addition to the new apprenticeship posts, the Council has also invested in 
several apprenticeships for internal members of staff, to continue our 
commitment to upskilling and developing our workforce, these are:

 2 x Level 5 Management Development Foundation Degree
 1 x Level 6 Chartered Manager Degree
 1 x Level 2 Accountancy
 1 x Level 4 Revenues (pending)
 1 x Level 3 Paralegal

3.7.2 The annual target for apprentices, for which we must have ‘regard’, 
is 2.3% of our workforce from April 2017 to March 2021.  For the 
Council this equates to 11 apprentices every year during.   From 
April 2017 to March 2018 there were no apprentices, so last year’s 
target will need to be added on to the next three years to keep our 
average above 2.3%. As a result of this, to meet our target over the 
entire period, we need to have 15 apprentices per year until March 
2021.   

3.7.3 We currently have 13 Apprentices in the Council and to achieve our 
target we will need to encourage existing employees to take up 
apprenticeship opportunities as well as recruit apprentices externally. 
We are currently exploring a number of apprenticeship opportunities 
both for existing staff and new or replacement posts and managers 
are asked to consider an apprenticeship prior to recruiting lower 
grade roles.  We are confident we can meet this target with 
continued focus and support for managers.  However, it is important 
all aspects of recruiting an apprentice is carefully considered to 
ensure there is capacity to fully support them and that the training 
providers are suitable and offering good quality training.

3.8 Work Experience, Careers Outreach 

3.8.1 It is important we promote the Council as an employer of choice 
across the Borough and we have attended 8 Careers Outreach 
activities over the last 10 months.  Many are with local schools and 
have included activities such as mock interviews.  We exhibited at 
the Opportunity Meets Talent event at Southampton Football Club, 
organised by the Business South partnership and attended by 
approximately 400 students from across the region.  We also 
exhibited at the Jobs Fayre at Southampton Guild Hall and the 
Eastleigh Job Centre Careers Fayre aimed specifically for Eastleigh 
job seekers.

24



9

3.8.2 Work experience is an important gateway for recruitment and the 
Council’s Website now has a dedicated work experience page where 
interested applicants can follow a process to request to undertake 
work experience at the Council.

3.8.3 The Council is keen to support job seekers from the local 
community, particularly those that have found it difficult to secure 
employment.  A ‘Supported Internship’ through Eastleigh College is 
now in place at Itchen Valley Country Park.  A young man with 
learning difficulties is working two days a week for 9 months and to 
date this has been very successful with the individual developing 
essential employment skills and growing in confidence and ability.  
Another placement through Eastleigh Job Centre has been 
established at Direct Services where a long term unemployed person 
was given work experience within Waste and Recycling.  This 
placement was so successful that the individual applied for and was 
given a permanent role.  These are two very positive news stories for 
the Council and recognition should be given to those managers for 
their willingness and commitment to support these initiatives.  The 
Council will continue to provide opportunities where possible.

4. People Strategy Update

4.1 The Council’s People Strategy is based on the principles of attract, develop 
and retain.  The Strategy details the activities that aim to ensure the Council 
has the right people with the right skills, attitude, motivation and flexibility to 
deliver services and objectives; it focuses on five key areas:

 Pay and Reward 
 Recruitment and Retention
 Performance Management
 Skills Development
 Leadership Development

4.2 Pay and reward - A review the current pay and grading structure has been 
undertaken to ensure the Council’s Pay and Reward framework supports the 
principles of attract, develop, retain.   A salary benchmarking exercise of ‘hard 
to fill’ roles was also undertaken as well as a review of current pay practices 
(including Performance Related Pay (PRP) in other Local Authorities.  A 
survey of senior managers within the Council was also undertaken to assess 
their view of the current pay and reward framework.

4.2.1 A proposal for a revised Pay and Reward framework is currently out for 
consultation.  The consultation document with the full details of the 
proposal is available but the main principles are:

 There are 16 pay bands (reduced from 20).
 The new bands are pay ranges and there are no spinal column 

points.  This will remove the expectation of automatic incremental 
progression.

25



10

 There remains no automatic progression within the grade.  
Progression is subject to performance assessment.

 All the overlaps between bands have been removed.
 Performance Pay can be awarded as a non-consolidated 

payment, meaning employees at the top of the grade can still 
receive an award.

 There will be a practice of awarding small awards in the form of 
vouchers of between £20 to £50 to staff who have done a 
particularly good piece of work or received excellent customer 
feedback. This enables more timely recognition and practice has 
shown it to be a great motivator.

4.2.2 The new framework, if agreed, will be implemented on 1 April 2019

4.3 Recruitment and Retention – Recruitment activity continues to be high, 
however, hard to fill posts are being filled with the exception of the 
Environment Health Team which continues to prove difficult.  

4.3.1 The Council’s website has been updated and continues to be 
developed to ensure we attract good quality candidates and clearly 
articulate the Employer Value Proposition (EVP).  In particular we are 
promoting flexible working, work life balance and development 
opportunities together with a work environment that is inclusive, 
enjoyable and supportive.  

4.4. Performance Management and Skills Development - performance 
management is the responsibility of all staff across the Council and every 
employee will play an active part in their own performance management.  

4.4.1 Ensuring our workforce is properly performing requires robust, 
professional and standardised approaches to managing staff.  It is 
essential everyone is clear on what is required of them and how they 
help the Council deliver on its ambitions within the corporate strategy.  
The Council has implemented an Operational Management structure to 
enable a consistent and skilled approach to people management.  This 
approach is being embedded and the new framework supports this. 

4.4.2 It is recognised that regular performance discussions are much more 
effective at improving and maintaining high levels of performance than 
the traditional annual review.  The employee performance framework 
works on this basis and sets out the process for regular performance 
meetings and reviews.  The framework offers a standardised approach 
to performance management, employee development and employee 
wellbeing to ensure equality and fairness across our workforce.   

4.4.3 There is no automatic pay progression and the Council’s annual pay 
review is based on performance and recognition of individual 
contributions. This remains an essential aspect of our Employee 
Performance Framework.

26



11

4.4.4 There are four elements to the new Performance Management 
Framework;

 1-2-1s – these are the functional meetings to talk about the work 
programme, priorities, deadlines, cases and skills gaps.  These 
must be undertaken at least every 8 weeks with all staff using a 
standardised form (except Operational staff within Direct Services – 
they will have the quarterly performance review meetings; this is 
based on taking a proportional and pragmatic approach ).  

 Personal Development Plan - All staff (except Operational staff at 
the depot) will develop their own PDP using a standardised form, 
with input from both their Functional Lead and Operational Manager 
(if applicable). 

 Quarterly Performance Review (QPR) – All staff will have a 
quarterly performance review meeting at which they will discuss 
their performance against objectives, teamwork, behaviours and 
their PDP. The 4th quarter  will be performance pay assessment.

 Wellbeing Questionnaire – All staff will complete a Wellbeing 
questionnaire at their first Quarterly Review Meeting, this is part of 
our Time to Change Pledge.

5. Other Updates

5.1 Policies and Procedures - A key part of the Council’s People Strategy is to 
ensure its HR policies and procedures are up to date, in line with best 
practice, ensure fair treatment of all staff and are clear and concise.   The four 
main polices; Disciplinary, Capability, Grievance and Absence Management 
have all been reviewed and updates have been agreed with Employee Side 
and implemented.

5.2 Staff Engagement - A Council wide staff survey ‘Our Workforce, Our Future’, 
was undertaken in May 2018.  The survey was managed by an independent 
consultancy in association with the Local Government Association which 
ensured confidentiality as well as enabling us to compare our results with over 
30,000 other Local Government employees.

5.2.1 The survey looks at the ‘Balance of the Employment Deal’.  This is 
what the employee feels they put in versus what they feel they get in 
return from the employer.  Essentially we want to measure how 
motivated and engaged employees feel and what aspects of work 
have the most impact on how employees feel about working at the 
Council.

5.2.2 There was a fantastic response rate of 78% across the Council.  The 
Headline score (Balance of the Deal) was -21.  The ‘Balance of the 
Deal’ score  is always a negative figure as employees will naturally 
feel they put in more into the employment relationship than they get 
back in return.   The aim is to close the gap.  To put this into context 

27



12

of all the other councils who had undertaken the same survey, the 
results ranged from -18 (best) to -27 (worst).  This demonstrates that 
even given the huge transformation programme, the level of 
engagement across the Council remains in an acceptable range.  
The detailed results are provided as Appendix A.

5.2.3 That said, the survey highlighted a number of areas that need 
addressing or where there is clear room for improvement.  Staff 
working groups have been set up to look at the following areas and 
these groups will develop an action plan which they will present to 
the Change and Improvement Board.

 Staff Recognition – practices to ensure staff are recognised for their 
effort and continuation and have a good sense of value. 

 Embedding the Behaviour Framework and new ways of working.
 Developing and embedding a set of Corporate Values.
 Direct Services working groups to review staff facilities.
 Communication – improve the cascade of information around the 

Council

5.2.4      Other key results showed that;

 Overall satisfaction levels were lowest in middle managers and 
those who have been at EBC 6+ years

 Job pressure most keenly felt by middle managers
 Most highly engaged were those employees who had been here 

less than a year.
 Flexible working and accruing flexi time is highly valued  by 

employees
 Experience or witnessing bullying behaviour was generally low, 

however, still some reports
 Most people felt colleagues were supportive and helpful
 Most people felt empowered to make decisions on how they do 

their job
 Health and Safety obligations were understood by most people

5.2.5  The Council will undertake another Staff Survey during 2019 so we 
can benchmark progress in our Employee Engagement strategies.

5.3 Employee Wellbeing – The Council signed the Time to Change Pledge in May 
2017.  The Council recognises the value in being open and supportive about 
mental health with 1 in 4 people likely to experience a mental health problem at 
some point in their life.  By signing the Pledge, we want to change attitudes to 
mental health so all our employees feel able to discuss mental health in a 
supportive and safe environment.  An action plan has been developed to 
support the Pledge and the key activities are:

 Mental Health Awareness sessions for Managers and Staff – managers 
sessions are mandatory.

 A wellbeing questionnaire to be undertaken by all staff and as part of the 
induction programme for new staff.  This is a confidential and dedicated 

28



13

discussion for every employee on their physical and mental wellbeing 
and what measures the Council can take to support employees with their 
wellbeing.

 Establish Employee Champions within each service area so that staff 
know where to seek help if needed.

 Continue to provide lunchtime activities such as Yoga and Mindfulness 
for staff as well as physical activities.  Arranged by the Health and 
Wellbeing team, many staff took part in the ‘Virgin Global Challenge’ and 
this was a very successful programme at promoting wellbeing.

 Provide personal finance and debt management awareness sessions for 
all staff.

5.4 New HR/Payroll system - Development of HR/Payroll system continues with 
overtime claims shortly to go on-line.  A pilot is currently being set up at Direct 
Services to enable operational employees to access the Staff Hub and XCD on 
their mobile phones, if successful this will lead to a more connected, joined up 
and informed workforce at the outlying sites.

5.5   Union Branch Secretary – since Mark Lonsdale left, there has been no Unison 
Branch Secretary at the Council.  The Council is keen to support union 
membership and there is recognised facility time for union representatives, 
however, despite their best efforts the branch has been unable to appoint a 
Secretary.  This is a concern as it is recognised a strong and involved union is 
good for employees and therefore good for the Council; it enables change and 
helps hold management to account.  

6. Financial Implications

Staff costs represent our biggest single cost so it is essential our People and 
Reward strategies support the delivery our corporate objectives.  There are no 
specific costs to report.

7. Risk Assessment

There are no specific risks associated with this report.

8. Equality and Diversity Implications

The Equality Act is relevant to the decision in this report as the Council need 
to ensure that all its people management practices adhere to the Equality Act 
and actively support a tolerant and inclusive working environment.  It needs to 
ensure it has robust policies and practices in place to eliminate discrimination, 
advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations between different 
people.    A full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) has not been carried out for 
the purposes of this report because while there are some equalities impacts, it 
is not proportionate to carry out a full EIA.

9. Conclusion

With the support of colleagues across the Council, and in particular 
Management Team, there has been very good progress against the People 
Strategy and the key aims are either already in place, or due shortly.  It is 

29



14

important the Council builds on this progress and continues to support and 
promote a productive, inclusive, supportive and enjoyable work environment.

Contact Officer: Catherine Granville, HR Lead Specialist 
Tel No: 023 8068 8124
e-mail: Catherine.granville@eastleigh.gov.uk

Appendices Attached: Appendix A Employee Survey Summary  
Appendix B Time to Change Pledge 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D

The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this 
report or an important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material 
extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works 
or documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information.

None

30



OUR 
WORKFORCE, 
OUR FUTURE

STAFF SURVEY 
FEEDBACK

31



2  |  Staff Survey Feedback 3  |  Staff Survey Feedback

In May 2018 we launched a council-wide survey of all staff to gage 
how staff were feeling about working for the Council. The survey was 
managed by an independent consultancy in association with the Local 
Government Association. This meant we were able to compare our 
results with over 30,000 other Local Government employees.

The survey looks at the ‘Balance of the Employment Deal’. This is what 
the employee feels they put in versus what they feel they get in return 
from the employer.

Essentially we want to measure how motivated and engaged 
employees feel and what aspects of work have the most impact on 
how employees feel about working at the council

Employee Contribution –  this measures what employee feels they 
are bringing to the deal

 ▶ Job engagement - measures individual’s physical, cognitive & 
emotional investment in the job

 ▶ Capability – measures the individual’s confidence and competence 
to undertake their job

 ▶ Organisational engagement - measures the ‘organisational 
citizenship behaviours’ such as advocacy, helping behaviours and 
constructive challenge

Employer Contribution –  this measures what the employee feels 
the employer brings to the deal

 ▶ How supported and valued the employee feels 
 ▶ How satisfied the employee feels in terms of their pay & benefits, 

career progression, L & D opportunities 
 ▶ Conversational practice -  what are the quality and quantity of 

the conversations around the organisation on performance and 
problem solving 

 ▶ Tensions and Job Pressure – this measures how well employees 
feel these are managed and talked about 

INTRODUCTION
 ▶ There were additional questions developed around our new ways 

of working, the working environment and working practices

 ▶ There was an excellent response rate; 78% across whole council

 ▶ The feedback is a platform to build on and make improvements 
and address areas that are not working well

RESULTS 
Scoring formula

 ▶ Good score/ outcome to be celebrated – 75+

 ▶ Moderate score/some improvement required 51-74

 ▶ Poor score/clear signal to take steps to improve 50 or below

Headline score – ‘Balance of the Deal’
 ▶ This is always a negative figure as employees always feel they put 

in more than they get out

 ▶ Scores from other local authorities (30k respondents to date) 
range from -18 (best) to -27 (worst)

SURVEY 32



4  |  Staff Survey Feedback 5  |  Staff Survey Feedback

RESULTS

Survey Whole Council

Balance of the Deal -21

Overall satisfaction 57

Employer Contribution 55

Employee Contribution 76

Work Place tensions 63

Job pressure 63

Understand the difference 
between operational  
& functional management 

50

Understand how case 
management works

54

RESULTS

Survey Whole Council

Like the working environment 63

Clear decision making practice 42

Meetings are well run and 
efficient

54

Communication in the council 
is cascaded up and down

46

Poor behaviour is addressed 52

Employees Have a clear 
understanding of our 
Behaviour Framework 

59

Key Driver 1 –  Psychological 
Contract

55

Key Driver 2 –  Conversational 
Practice

67

Key Driver 3 –  Perceived 
Organisational 
Support 

54

33



6  |  Staff Survey Feedback 7  |  Staff Survey Feedback

Three Key Drivers were identified – key drivers are the areas that have 
the most impact on the way we feel about the council and therefore 
have a big impact on employee performance & engagement.

I trust the council to deliver on its obligations to me 
 ▶ Whole council - 55

This is about the importance of trust and delivering on promises and 
of aligning individual and team objectives. Score indicates there is 
room for improvement

The council values my accomplishments at work
 ▶ Whole council - 54

This is about staff feeling supported, recognised and feeling valued 
for their contribution. Saying thank you! Score indicates room for 
improvement 

My line manager recognises that speaking openly about 
problems in the workplace provides an opportunity to  
improve things

 ▶ Whole council - 67

This is about the quality and quantity of conversations between 
managers and staff about improving service performance, sharing 
ideas and problem solving. Score is good and this is something we 
can build on.

KEY DRIVERS
 ▶ Overall satisfaction levels lowest in middle managers and those 

who have been at EBC 6+ years  

 ▶ Job pressure most keenly felt by middle managers  

 ▶ Most highly engaged were those employees who had been here 
less than a year.  

 ▶ Experience or witnessing bullying behaviour was generally low, 
however, still some reports  

 ▶ Most people felt colleagues were supportive and helpful  

 ▶ Most people felt empowered to make decisions on how they do 
their job  

 ▶ Health & Safety obligations were understood by most people

RESULTS34



8  |  Staff Survey Feedback

CHANGE & IMPROVEMENT  
BOARD - PEOPLE & CULTURE  
WORK STREAM 
Below is a list of key actions underway;

Key actions:

 ▶ Revised Employee Performance framework agreed in Sept ‘18

 ▶ Revised Pay & Reward proposal – consultation starting in Nov ‘18

 ▶ Management development programme launched  
(team leader & middle managers)

 ▶ Staff survey working groups: Four working groups have been set 
up to address some of the key issues that came out to the survey.  
the groups will present their ideas to the Change & Improvement 
Board;

 ▶ Staff Recognition

 ▶ Define & embed Corporate Values & Culture 

 ▶ Embed Behaviour Framework & new ways of working.

 ▶ Staff working group for Depot services

 ▶ Develop clear Employer Brand - Recruitment & Retention strategy 

 ▶ Internal Communication Channels – cascading of information 

 ▶ Succession & Workforce Planning - Mapping skills across the 
organisation

 ▶ Employee wellbeing programme

35



This page is intentionally left blank



                                Pa
ge

1

Time to Change
Being open and supportive about mental health is a key part of our Employee Wellbeing Strategy and in May 2017 we signed the Time to 
Change Pledge.  The Time to Change movement is about changing how we all think and act about mental health problems.  We know that 
around 1 in 4 people will experience a mental health problem and yet there is often a stigma around mental health and a reluctance to talk 
openly about it.  By signing the Pledge, we want to change attitudes to mental health so all our employees feel able to discuss mental health in 
a supportive and safe environment.

There are a set of key principles in the Time to Change and since signing the Pledge we have already undertaken a range of activities to meet 
these principles and support our ambitions and we have developed an action plan which includes training for staff and managers, information 
about sources of support and activities to promote good health and wellbeing.  We will be monitoring our action plan to ensure we have a 
culture which promotes good mental health.                     

We have also taken into account the Thriving at Work Report 2017 which provides a lot of data on how  supporting mental health issues in the 
workplace would be beneficial for both business’s and staff productivity, with the most important lessons to be learned that all employers, no 
matter the size or industry, must try and enforce six ‘mental health core standards’, these are:

 Create a mental health at work plan
 Build mental health awareness by making information and support accessible
 Encourage open conversations
 Provide good working conditions and ensure employees have a healthy work-life balance
 Promote effective people management, with line managers holding regular conversations about health and well-being with their staff
 Routinely monitor employee mental health

The action plan below details all the activities already completed and the planned activities.

37



                                Pa
ge

2

Key Principles from Time to Change
Demonstrate that the Senior Leadership Team is committed to addressing mental health in the 

workplace?
Update and implement policies to address mental health problems in the workplace.

Demonstrate accountability and recruit Employee Champions
Raise awareness about mental health

Update and implement policies to address mental health problems in the workplace
Equip line managers to have conversations about mental health

Ask your employees to share their personal experiences of mental health problems
Provide information about mental health and signpost to support services

38



                                Pa
ge

3

Activity Responsible Officers Timeframe Status
Time to change Pledge signed by Chief 
Executive

May 2017 Completed

Provide on-going training sessions for 
staff to raise awareness of mental health. 

HR Specialist team. 2017 & 
On-going

Awareness sessions were provided by Solent MIND in 
May, June & July 2018 for all staff to attend.  The 
sessions focused on understanding mental health, 
looking after your own mental health and signposting 
for support.

Provide specific training for managers to 
build their knowledge of mental health - 
covering signs, tips, work life balance  

HR Specialist team. July 2018 Solent MIND delivered a manager’s mental health 
awareness session for SLT.  The session focused on 
recognising the signs of mental health problems, and 
methods of supporting staff including signposting to 
other services.

Provide  a range of activities which can 
promote good mental health - 

Wellbeing Team On-going Yoga, mindfulness and sports activities as part of Active 
and Well have taken place throughout 2017 and 2018.  
These sessions are open to all staff during lunch times 
at reduced rates and staff are encouraged to attend.

Virgin Pulse Challenge was launched in July and over 
100 staff took part.  The challenge encouraged staff to 
increase their activity levels as well as look at diet and 
wellbeing.  It has been very successful.

A new lunch time initiative is being launched (Sept 
2018) and the aim is to encourage staff to be active at 
lunchtime.

More information and guidance for staff on HR Specialist team and By Aim to have a dedicated area for health & wellbeing on 

39



                                Pa
ge

4

mental health issues.  This is essential in 
terms of reducing the stigma and talking 
openly about mental health.  

Comms team October 
2018

the Staff Hub.  
Post the monthly Employee Assistance Programme 
(EAP) bulletins that focus on different areas of 
wellbeing

More information for Management Team 
on sickness absence data to understand 
and identify any trends

HR Specialist team By 
October 
2018

Sickness Absence reports are provided to Management 
Team which includes reasons for sickness by teams 
and directorates.  The reports should also compare 
year on year.  The aim is to identify any trends in 
reasons for absence and have a more targeted 
approach to support staff.

A Wellness Action Plan is included in the 
council’s new Absence Management 
policy.  The Plan is specific for staff who 
are absent due to a mental health 
condition.  Training for managers has 
been provided.

HR Specialist team June, July 
2018

Completed

A Wellness questionnaire has been 
developed and will be used as part of the 
council’s induction process.  Training and 
guidance for managers will provided.

HR Specialist Team October  
2018

This will help develop an culture of openness and 
support for all employees and enable managers to 
develop a good understanding of their staff’s individual 
needs. 
This will also help to encourage staff to come forward 
and discuss their mental health.

Guidance is given to managers to discuss 
wellbeing as part of the regular 1-2-1 
discussion..

HR Specialist Team October 
2018 

This will be rolled out as part of the council’s new 
Employee Performance Framework.

Support Mental health awareness week 
with various activities in the workplace 

HR Specialist Team & 
Wellbeing team

May 8th-
14th 
Annually

40



                                Pa
ge

5

Recruit and train employee champions 
from across the council to help develop 
our mental health wellbeing action plans. 

HR Specialist team and 
Wellbeing team

By Dec 
2018

Mandy Adams attending a Mental Health First aider 
course (Sept 2018).  Following this we will agree an 
approach to recruiting Employee Champions.

Ensure information and support is 
provided  for staff without IT access at 
work  - organise mental health awareness 
session at the Depot (|September 2018)

HR Specialist team Sept 2018 A separate session for managers and supervisors at 
the Depot is taking place in September .  Sessions for 
operatives have been offered and we are just waiting to 
gauge interest before confirming the date and time.

Deliver financial wellbeing information for 
all staff. We recognise that financial 
worries can be one of the biggest causes 
of stress and depression and therefore we 
will offer all employees guidance and 
advice to help them manage their 
personal finances.

HR Specialist team By Nov 
2018

LGPS pension seminars arranged at EH in September.  
Arranging a separate session to be held at the Depot .  
we have struggled to find an organisation to deliver a 
face to face session so have agreed this will now take 
the form of information on the Staff Hub (handouts for 
operational staff to be distributed via managers and 
supervisors).

Provide training through the CCG initiative 
Connect 5, for public  facing employees to 
gain a heightened awareness, ability and 
conversation skills when dealing with 
customers with mental health conditions. 

Wellbeing team &  HR 
Specialist team for admin 
support.

Oct 2018 Mandy Adams is organising a trial session for some 
staff in October.  based on the outcome we can run 
further sessions for staff.

Provide Dementia  Awareness training for 
employees in a front facing role so they 
can better understand and support 
customers with Dementia

Wellbeing team &  HR 
Specialist team for admin 
support.

Dec 2018 Mandy Adams to look into training provision – this may 
be either face to face training or video and info on the 
Aspire.  There has been a lot of work in the community 
on Dementia awareness so we should be able to tap 
into existing resources. 

Provide suicide prevention training  for 
particular areas – Benefits, Housing team.  
The Samaritans are coordinating a multi-
agency approach and developing a pilot 

Wellbeing team &  HR 
Specialist team for admin 
support.

Nov 2018 Mandy Adams to advise on progress

41



                                Pa
ge

6

session to be run possibly in November .
Mental Health Challenge – This is a 
Member lead initiative to encourage Local 
authorities in having a key role in 
promoting wellbeing and improving mental 
health in their communities. Cllr. Tonia 
Craig – is keen to champion mental health 
wellbeing both externally and internally 
and we will look to take some of the 
learning and initiatives from this campaign 
and use them internally 

Wellbeing Team and Cllr. 
Tonia Craig 

On-going This initiative is just being launched so more information 
is required. 

Support World Mental Health Day – Ask 
Twice campaign.  The campaign 
encourages employees to notice if a 
colleague appears to be acting differently 
or struggling and to encourage open 
conversations .

Look for an employee to tell their story in 
a blog to encourage openness and reduce 
stigma.

Wellbeing team & Comms 10th Oct 
2018

Mandy Adams liaising with Comms to ensure 
information is provided on the Hub and distributed 
across the council.  Need to ensure suitable methods of 
disseminating this info at the Depots.

Set up an employee blog to share stories 
and create connections across staff.

HR, Wellbeing teams and 
Comms

Dec 2018 Need support from management Team to set this up.

42



                                Pa
ge

7

Key Performance Indicator Data Date Comments 
Number of managers attended mental 
health awareness training

40 managers

Number of staff attended mental health 
awareness training

26  employees March 2018 This figure is low.  We will run more sessions and look for on-
line resources as well 

Resilience training 50 employees Since January  
2018

We will run a further session next year.

Roll out of wellness plan for new and 
existing staff 

Started for new employees.  To be rolled out for existing 
employees in November 2018

Reduction in the instances of absence 
due to mental health conditions

875 days lost October 2017 – 
October 2018

4% of working days per year is lost due to absence.

Mental health conditions represent just under 0.8% of working 
days lost and is the biggest single cause of absence. 

Take up of Employee Assistance 
Support line by staff 

3 counselling 
sessions 
4 calls 

April to June 
2018

Lack of usage in EAPs is a common story across many 
organisations.  We do promote the EAP at every opportunity and 
managers also promote usage.  One of the issues may be that 
by the time employees speak up and present signs of mental ill 
health they are already feeling the EAP can’t help and they are 
not envisaging things can get better.  The lesson here is early 
intervention. 

43



T
his page is intentionally left blank



AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE ACTION LIST

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\5\3\AI00044356\$gpuxufhl.doc

 
MEETING

DATE
ITEM TITLE RECOMMENDATION/ ACTION CONTACT

OFFICER/
COMMITTEE

TARGET
DATE/ 

COMPLETED

UPDATES

09/12/156. Internal Audit 
Monitoring 
Statement Q2

Synchronisation of CLP and Asset Register Property 
Development 
Manager

Aug 2018
The timescale for  
development of the new 
asset management 
system is under review. 
Internal Audit is revisiting 
the possibility of 
reconciling the current 
asset management 
system with the financial 
system. JC 04.06.18

10/7/18 and 
2/10/18

7. All Council 
Policies

That they all be easily available on the 
website and intranet

G Wiseman October 2018 “Organisationally a lot of 
work has been 
progressed in recent 
months to ensure our 
polices across the 
organisation reflect our 
new ways of working and 
are both robust and fit for 
purpose following our 
transformation 
programme. Having 
reviewed and/or updated 
many of our policies,  we 
are now able to publish a 
new policies register on 
our website by the end of 
October under our 
General Public 
Information pages”. 

45

A
genda Item

 10



AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE ACTION LIST

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\5\3\AI00044356\$gpuxufhl.doc

MEETING
DATE

ITEM TITLE RECOMMENDATION/ ACTION CONTACT
OFFICER/

COMMITTEE

TARGET
DATE/ 

COMPLETED

UPDATES

2/10/18 8. Minutes Minute 15 - Review of Health and Safety, 
Community Safety and Emergency Planning – 
Councillor Atkinson asked if all councillors had 
been set up on the system regarding ‘lone 
working’.

Minute 17 - The Point and Berry Theatres - 
Councillor Atkinson enquired when the theatres’ 
business plans would be completed and added 
to this Committee’s work programme. The 
Corporate Director for Support Services advised 
that she would follow this up.

M Miler

A Trayer

Nov 2018

Dec 2018

14/11/18 - update

It is anticipated that the 
revised business plan for 
the culture area will be 
presented to Members in 
December 2018.

13/11/189. Corporate Risk 
Management

Minute 43 – Corporate Risk Register – 
Members were also uncomfortable with not 
being presented with the Council’s Corporate 
Risk Register. In previous years they had 
confidentially reviewed the Corporate Risk 
Register on an annual basis, and although there 
was a representative on the SRMG to look at the 
detail, they felt that this Committee should 
review the risk management process and, 
without sight of the register, this was impossible 
to do. The Strategic Planning Manager advised 
that he would take this request to Management 
Team the following day.

D Bright

46



EASTLEIGH BOROUGH COUNCIL
FORWARD PLAN: November 2018 to April 2019

This Forward Plan sets out matters which may be considered by Cabinet in the four month period. It includes items on which a “key 
decision” is likely to be taken.

A KEY DECISION IS - An executive decision (whether or not taken by the Cabinet) which is likely to:

(1) result in the Council incurring expenditure or making savings which amount to either £50,000 or 20% (whichever is the 
larger) of the gross expenditure budget for the service or general function to which the decision relates; or

(2) be significant in terms of its effect on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards within the 
Borough of Eastleigh.

The Plan also includes matters for likely decision relating to the Council’s policy or budget framework.

KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN

PRE-DECISION
SCRUTINY

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member

13 December 2019
No Borough Wide Traffic 

Regulation Order 
Cabinet  13 Dec 2018  Jason Light, 

Strategic Lead 
for the 
Environment / 
Leader of the 
Council

Yes Modern Slavery Statement Cabinet  13 Dec 2018 Policy and 
Performance 8 
Nov 2018

Jason Light, 
Strategic Lead 
for the 
Environment / 
Councillor Keith 
House47

A
genda Item

 11



KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN

PRE-DECISION
SCRUTINY

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member

2

Yes Capital, Investment and 
Treasury Strategy 

Cabinet  13 Dec 2016  None supplied. Sarah King, 
Corporate 
Director - 
Support Services 

Yes CIP Scheme Approval    

Yes Property Transactions Cabinet  13 Dec 2018  Liz Suatt, Lead 
Asset Manager / 

31 January 2019

No Council owned Land Audit and 
Register 

Cabinet  31 Jan 2019  Audit & 
Resources 
Committee

Recommendation of a 
process to identify land 
owned by the Borough 
Council

Bret Willers, 
Lead Specialist 
(Environment) / 

Yes Homelessness and Housing 
Strategy 

Cabinet  31 Jan 2019  Ross McClean, 
Strategic Lead 
(Health and 
Wellbeing) / 

Yes Budget Cabinet

Council  

31 Jan 2019

21 Feb 2019

 Sarah King, 
Corporate 
Director - 
Support Services 

48



KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN

PRE-DECISION
SCRUTINY

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member

3

Yes CIP Scheme Approval Cabinet  31 Jan 2019  Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist / 
Leader of the 
Council

Yes Property Transactions Cabinet  31 Jan 2019  Liz Suatt, Lead 
Asset Manager / 
Deputy Leader of 
the Council

4 April 2019 – No Cabinet in February and March

Yes Renewal of One Community 
Service Level Agreement 

Cabinet  4 Apr 2019  Policy & 
Performance 
Scrutiny Panel

Ross McClean, 
Strategic Lead 
(Health and 
Wellbeing) / 

Yes Renewal of Citizens Advice 
Bureau Service Level 
Agreement 

Cabinet  4 Apr 2019  Policy & 
Performance 
Scrutiny Panel

Ross McClean, 
Strategic Lead 
(Health and 
Wellbeing) / 

Yes CIP Schemes Approval Cabinet  4 Apr 2019  Approval of capital projects 
(CIP) including funding

Sarah King, 
Corporate 
Director - 
Support Services 

49



KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN

PRE-DECISION
SCRUTINY

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member

4

Yes Property Transactions Cabinet  4 Apr 2019 Liz Suatt, Lead 
Asset Manager / 
Leader of the 
Council

FOOTNOTES:
Public Participation will apply to enable representations to be made at the time the decision is to be taken.
Written reports for public items will be available as part of the agenda papers and are usually available one week prior to 
the meeting.

Contact Officer: Laura Johnston – Lead Specialist – Democratic Services
Publication Date: 23 November 2018

50



AUDIT AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
PROPOSED WORK PROGRAMME

AS AT 22 NOVEMBER 2018

Date of 
Meeting

Item for Consideration Annual or 
standing Item?

Staff/Member 
Attendance

TBC Asset Management Plan Update Annual G Wiseman
TBC Hampshire Community Bank S King

4 Dec 2018 Staffing Issues (HR/UNISON)
Internal Audit Monitoring Report for the 
period 1 July 2018 to 30 September 2018

1/4ly J Cassar

The Point and Berry Theatre Business 
Plans

A Trayer/D Tubb/N 
Moore

Verbal updates from SRMG/PEG All mtgs Members
External Audit Progress EY

17 Jan 2019 All members invite to P&PSP for General 
Fund Budget

22 Jan 2019 Certificate of Claims and Returns Annual 
Report

EY

External Audit Progress EY
Council Land Log Update Deferred from 2 

October
B Willers/A Trayer

Legal Department’s Processes I Austin/ L Rees
Verbal updates from SRMG/PEG All mtgs Members

12 Feb 2019 Treasury Management Strategy 2019/20 T Andrews
External Audit Progress EY
Verbal updates from SRMG/PEG All mtgs Members

12 Mar 2019 External Audit Progress EY
Internal Audit 1/4ly Monitoring Statement J Cassar
External Audit’s Annual Audit Plan 
(External)

EY

Three year Strategic Audit Plan 2019-2022 
and Annual Audit Plan

J Cassar

Verbal updates from SRMG/PEG All mtgs Members

18 June 2019 External Audit Fee Letter EY
External Audit Progress EY
Corporate Financial Monitoring S King

Verbal updates from SRMG/PEG All mtgs Members

9 July 2019 Woodside Avenue Housing Development 
Update

J Trill

Provisional Outturn Report S King
Health and Safety Annual Report M Miller

51

Agenda Item 12



Regular Items & Usual Reporting times *
Item Meetings (as 

guide only)
Equality and Diversity Update (HC) email for comments (to P&PSP also) March/Oct
Department visits – to be arranged March / Oct
Three year Strategic Audit Plan 2018-2021and Annual Audit Plan (JC) March
Internal Audit 1/4ly Monitoring Statement Mar/Jul/Sep/Dec
Appointments to Procurement Executive Group & Strategic Risk Management Group 1st meeting June
External Audit’s Annual Audit Plan (External) March
External Audit Fee Letter June
Corporate Financial Monitoring (SK) (yearly and half yearly reports) June & Dec
Provisional Outturn Report (SK) July
Health and Safety Annual Report (MM) July
Internal  Audit Charter and Annual Audit Report (JC) July
Audit Results for year 31/3/201* (EY) Sept
Annual Statement of Accounts 20*/1* and Annual Governance Report Sept (Annual)
Corporate Risk Annual report (DB) Sept
Asset Management Plan Update Sept (Annual)
Medium Term Financial Plan (SK) Oct
Appointment of External Auditor Nov
Annual Audit Letter (EY) Nov
Corp Fees & Charges – Report emailed to Members for comments (SK) Nov
Staffing Issues (HR/UNISON) Dec
Certificate of Claims and Returns Annual Report (EY) Dec
Scrutiny of the current Forward Plan All
Consideration and Updating of the Panel’s Work Programme All
Action List All
Property Portfolio As required
Updates from SRMG/PEG All mtgs

Regular Items to other Committees
General Fund Revenue Budget (NT/SK) For consideration by P&PSP with all 

Members invited to attend 
February

52


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Internal Audit Monitoring Statement for the Period 1 July to 30 September 2018
	7 Staffing Issues (HR/UNISON)
	Appendix A Staff Survey Results whole council
	Appendix B Time for Change Plan

	10 Action List
	11 Cabinet Forward Plan
	12 Audit and Resources Work Programme

